on wild salmon at national level. Itis clear that we are not starting from zero: there are
a wide range of ongoing projects and initiatives. The strategy will draw together in an
accessible form the current strands of work, identify new areas and set out our
priorities going forward. Research & scientific evidence will play a very important role
in the strategy as evidence not only helps to identify problems, but also helps to
identify solutions.

A wide range of policy areas and stakeholders will need to work together to deliver
actions to support wild salmon. Rather than a Marine Scotland Salmon Strategy, we
aim for a Salmon Strategy for Scotland, which will draw out how a wider range of
parties will work together to protect and enhance wild salmon populations.

[Redacted — Personal Information] | Wild Salmon and Recreational Fisheries | Scottish Governmerit |
Victoria Quay ( Area GB North)| Edinburgh EH6 6QQ | Scotland | UK | & 0044 300 244 [Redacted —
Personal Information]|

From: [Redacted — Personal Information]@gov.scot>

Date: Monday, 03 Feb 2020, 4:06 pm

To: [Redacted — Personal Information]@gov.scot>, [Redacted — Personal Information]@gov.scot>,
[Redacted — Personal Information]@gov.scot>, [Redacted — Personal Information]@gov.scot>,
[Redacted — Personal Information]@gov.scot>, Mcguinness L (Lisa) <Lisa.Mcguinness@gov.scot>,
[Redacted — Personal Information]@gov.scot>, [Redacted — Personal Information]@gov.scot>,
[Redacted — Personal Information]@gov.scot>

Ce: Carmichael DB (Donald) <Donald.Carmichael@gov.scot>, [Redacted — Personal

Information]@gov.scot>, [Redacted — Personal Information]@gov.scot>
Subject: Briefing Request for MS Update at ECCLR portfolio meeting - 5 February

Colleagues

Donald is covering for Graham at Wednesday’s ECCLR portfolio meeting with Ms
Cunningham and as part of this, will need to provide Ms Cunningham with a verbal
update of hot or emerging issues and upcoming work in Marine Scotland.

To allow us to pull together a one page briefing note to support Donald at the
meeting, I'd be grateful if you could provide some succinct briefing (no more than a
paragraph per topic) on the following issues, which we noted at today’s DD meeting
(I have noted who | think has the lead but please pass on if this isn’t right):

® [Redacted -
Out of Scope]

e Update on Salmon Strategy work (Alastair/Antje)

[Redacted — Out of Scope]



Please feel free to also provide briefing on anything else that you feel that Ms
Cunningham and Ms Gougeon need an update on.

Grateful for contributions by close of play tomorrow (4 February).
Many thanks

[Redacted — Personal Information]

[Redacted — Personal Information] | Marine Scotland Business Management Unit | The Scottish
Government | GA North, Victoria Quay | Edinburgh EH6 6QQ | Tel: 0131 244 [Redacted — Personal

Information]



From: [Redacted — Personal Information]

Sent: 28 January 2020 21:29

To: [Redacted — Personal Information]@gov.scot>
Subject: FW: YCW2020 Risk Register & PLG Minute

Hi All,
Apologies for the short-notice, | received this yesterday afternoon, with comments being
asked for today by 2.30. 'm off today, but I'll log on before midday to send a contribution.

The attached risk register for [Redacted — Out of Scope] has a section on Salmon Fishing- |
think the below may be helpful to add.

[Redacted — Out of Scope]
Wild Salmon/ [Redacted — Out of Scope]

With regards to the risk: The issue of declining salmon stocks and [Redacted — Out of Scope].

Please replace the Mitigation section with:

e We have committed to the development of a Wild Salmon Strategy in our Programme for
Government and, working with key stakeholders, will continue to do everything possible to
safeguard the future of Scotland’s wild salmon.

[Redacted — Out

of Scope]
[Redacted — Out of Scope]
[Redacted — Out of Scope]
[Redacted — Out of
Scope]
[Redacted — Out of
Scope]

Kind regards,

[Redacted — Personal Information]
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